# MINUTES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING JULY 8, 2013

4042 Bald Cypress Way, Conference Room # 301 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255 Office Telephone Number: (850) 245-4373

Participants in this public meeting should be aware that these proceedings are being recorded and that an audio file of the meeting will be posted to the board's website.

#### Call to Order

Mr. Hicks, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Those present for all or part of the meeting, included the following:

#### **MEMBERS PRESENT**

Anthony Hicks, OT, Chair Phillip Mullings, Consumer Member Heidi Roeck-Simmons, OT James, F. Spafford, Consumer Member Tammy McKenzie, OT

#### **ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL**

Lynette Norr

#### **COURT REPORTER**

Accurate Stenotype Reporters, Inc. 2894 Remington Green Lane Tallahassee, FL 32308 850.878.2221 (direct) 850.878.2254 (fax) 850.668.9727 (after hours/emergency) snargiz@comcast.net

#### 9:00 a.m. EST

Call to order - General Business Meeting

#### PROSECUTOR'S REPORT

#### TAB 1 Cecilie Sykes, Prosecuting Attorney

Ms. Sykes' Prosecutor's Report was presented outlining the current status of 10 open disciplinary cases.

#### POST DISCIPINARY PROCEDURE

#### TAB 2 Timothy McDaniel, OT 10166

#### **MEMBERS ABSENT**

Carol Watson, OTA

#### STAFF PRESENT

Allen Hall, Executive Director Anna Hart King, Program Administrator Deborah Boutwell, Regulatory Specialist II Pat Gabriele, Regulatory Specialist II

#### PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

Cecilie Sykes Oaj Gilani Mr. McDaniel requested the Board's review in regards to lifting a current suspension from his Florida OT License, having completed the Board's stipulation signed in May 2004.

Mr. McDaniel's was not present for the meeting.

**MOTION:** Mr. Hicks made a motion that Mr. McDaniel's must appear before the Board regarding his request. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS**

#### PERSONAL APPEARANCE

motion failed.

#### TAB 3 Debra Thompson, file 5762, OTA by Endorsement

Ms. Thompson's application was presented to the Board for review in regards to previous discipline history regarding her OTA license by the Ohio Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy and Athletic Trainers, and her failure to disclose such information on her application for Florida occupational therapy assistant licensure. Upon inquiry by OT Board staff, Ms. Thompson acknowledged her previous disciplinary history and provided an explanation and documentation regarding this incident.

Ms. Thompson's application was reviewed by the Board on the March 12, 2013 Conference Call. Ms. Thompson was not present on the Conference Call and the Board requested a Personal Appearance.

Ms. Thompson was sent a notification advising her file was being presented to the Board for review at this meeting, requested to attend, and Ms. Thompson confirmed her planned attendance. Later, Ms. Thompson requested to postpone her appearance until the October 7, 2013 meeting for personal reasons. Mr. Hicks, the Board Chair approved Ms. Thompson's postponement until the October 7, 2013 meetings.

Ms. Thompson's application was withdrawn from the agenda.

#### TAB 4 Vishnu Persad, file # 5796, OTA by Exam

Mr. Persad was requested by the Board Chair to make an appearance before the Board due to his previous criminal history. Mr. Persad was present for the meeting and sworn in by Court reporter. Mr. Persad applied by examination, and received unsuccessful exam results for the May 16, 2013 exam.

**MOTION:** Mr. Mullings moved to grant licensure pending successful exam results. Mr. Hicks seconded the motion. Mr. Spafford, Ms. McKenzie and Ms. Roeck-Simmons opposed and the

After further discussion, the Board agreed to the following:

- Mr. Persad waived the 90 days for Board action on his application for occupational therapy assistant licensure by examination.
- Mr. Persad must submit letters of recommendation regarding his character, for full Board review, from all of the following:
  - Current Employer (at least 1)
  - o OTA Program Instructor(s) and Department Head
  - Level II Direct Supervisor
- The letters/documents received will be placed on the October 7, 2013 Board agenda for the full Board's review. A personal appearance will not be required at that time.

#### **APPLICANT RATIFICATION LISTS**

#### TAB 5 Endorsement Candidates: Occupational Therapists & Assistants

**MOTION:** Mr. Mullings moved to approve the ratification list of <u>103</u> applicants for licensure, including <u>26</u> names on an addendum list, totaling <u>129</u> names. Mr. Hicks seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**ACTION TAKEN: 129** names ratified for licensure by endorsement.

#### TAB 6 Examination Candidates: Occupational Therapists & Assistants

**MOTION:** Mr. Mullings moved to approve for licensure, pending the successful passage of the NBCOT examination, ratification list of applicants for licensure as noted, <u>142</u> names, including <u>28</u> names on an addendum list, totaling <u>170</u> names. Ms. Roeck-Simmons seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**ACTION TAKEN:** <u>170</u> names ratified for licensure pending successful exam results.

#### TAB 7 Continuing Education Provider Applications

**MOTION:** Ms. Roeck-Simmons moved to approve the <u>11</u> continuing education providers, including one Prevention of Medical Errors provider, and <u>2</u> Laws and Rules course providers. Mr. Spafford seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**ACTION TAKEN:** <u>11</u> continuing education provider applications, <u>1</u> Prevention of Medical Errors courses and <u>2</u> Laws and Rules courses approved.

#### RULES REVIEW AND OR DEVELOPMENT (And any other rules as may be necessary)

#### TAB 8 Discussion: Continuing Education Rules

- Rule 64B11-5.001, F.A.C., Requirements for License Renewal of an Active License Continuing Education Rule
- Rule 64B11-6.001, F.A.C., Continuing Education Program Approval

#### • 64B11-5.001 Requirements for License Renewal of an Active License CE Rule

**MOTION:** After review and discussion, Mr. Hicks moved to approve the drafted language for Rule 64B11-5.001, F.A.C., Requirements for License Renewal of an Active License Continuing Education Rule, as presented by Board Counsel. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**MOTION:** Mr. Hicks moved that the changes would not have any impact on small business. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**MOTION:** Mr. Hicks moved that the changes would not increase regulatory costs in excess of the established amount. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

#### 64B11-6.001 CE Program Approval

**MOTION:** After review and discussion, Mr. Hicks moved to approve the drafted language for Rule 64B11-6.001, F.A.C., Continuing Education Program Approval, as presented by Board Counsel, as amended. Ms. Roeck-Simmons seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**MOTION:** Mr. Hicks moved that the changes would not have any impact on small business. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

**MOTION:** Mr. Hicks moved that the changes would not increase regulatory costs in excess of the established amount. Mr. Mullings seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

#### **BOARD COUNSEL'S REPORT**

#### TAB 9 Rules Status Report, Assistant Attorney General Lynette Norr

- Rule 64B11-4.005, F.A.C., Citations
- Rule 64B11-4.006, F.A.C., Mediation
- Rule 64B11-5.001, F.A.C., Requirements for License Renewal of an Active License; Continuing Education

Ms. Norr presented the current Rules status report.

The Board tabled the discussion on Rule 64B11-4.005, F.A.C., Citations and Rule 64B11-4.006, F.A.C., Mediation until the October 7, 2013 meeting, as Ms. Amie Rice, with the Bureau of Enforcement, was unable to attend the July 8, 2013 meeting.

#### **REPORTS**

#### TAB 10 Board Chair

Informational item.

#### TAB 11 Executive Director

- Cash Balance Report
- Expenditures by Function

Informational item.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

#### TAB 12 CS/SB 248 Delegation of PRN Evaluations

This legislation relates to the Professionals Resource Network (PRN) and allows a Board/Council to delegate to the Chair or other designee the authority to require an applicant for licensure undergo a PRN evaluation.

Currently the decision to require a PRN evaluation is made by the full Board at the quarterly meetings. The legislation authorizes, but does not require, this delegation. The Board may adopt a new procedure or maintain the current practice, including amending the current Delegation of Authority, if they wish to delegate this process to the Chair or other designee.

The Board discussion included:

- 1. Maintain the current procedure and have the full Board determine if a PRN evaluation is required.
- 2. Delegate to the Chair the authority to request a PRN evaluation.
- 3. Delegate to a member, other than the Chair, the authority to request a PRN evaluation. This act shall take effect July 1, 2013.

**MOTION:** Mr. Spafford moved to delegate authority to the Chair to request a PRN evaluation. Ms. Roeck-Simmons seconded the motion, which carried 5/0.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

#### TAB 13 April 8, 2013, General Business Meeting Minutes

**MOTION:** Mr. Mullings made a motion to accept the April 8, 2013 General Business Meeting Minutes as presented. Mr. Spafford seconded the motion, which carried with a 5/0 vote.

#### OTHER BUSINESS AND INFORMATION (items that do not require Board action)

TAB 14 Dr. Douglas N. Morris' Resignation

Informational item.

#### TAB 15 Board Information Packet

Informational item.

Mr. Hall explained the packet of information was specifically developed to assist the Members with a summary of the many aspects of Board procedures.

#### TAB 16 Staff Recognition

Informational item the Board Chair and Board members orally applauded and thanked staff for their dedicated work to the Board.

### ADDENDUM TO THE AGENDA

## DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH BOARD OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY PRACTICE GENERAL BUSINESS MEETING JULY 8, 2013

#### TAB 17 AHCA OT/OTA EXEMPTION APPLICANTS RATIFICATION LIST

At the January 7, 2013 Board meeting, the Board voted to approve a revised Delegation of Authority, and Conviction Record Guidelines, as presented by staff, which authorized the Board Staff and the Board Chair to review and approve certain exemption applications. The following is a list of licensees granted an Exemption by the Board's delegated authority and authorization to both staff and the Board Chair.

#### OT/A EXEMPTIONS APPROVED BY BOARD STAFF (Board Delegated Authority 01/07/13:

Name license / file application date approval date

1. Griffin, James Patrick OTA 12796 / File 5719 03/15/13 03/18/13

#### File Notes:

03-18-13 Exemption granted by Board Staff, sent email and hard copy, cc'd: AHCA, DB and AK, TPG 3.18.13. Applicant qualifies for exemption under DOA Scenario 3. Updated COMPAS. Sent letter. ahk 3/15/13 Received licensee's request for exemption consideration. Applicant provided disqualification letter. Requested information from AHCA - received and reviewed, referred to Anna King. (DB)

#### 2. Davidson, Denise OTA 7245 / File 1429 03/07/13 03/26/13

File Notes:

03/26/13 Exemption Granted. Approved per Board Staff review, per Board delegated authority. Per AKH review. Applicant qualifies for exemption per Delegated Board Authority. Updated COMPAS. Sent letter. licensee reported incident per Compas enforcement, public discipline. Apply CRG for misdemeanor offense. Application has no additional offenses on (AHCA) Background Screening report since this offense. (DB) 03/07/13 Exemption application received. (DB)

#### OT/A EXEMPTIONS APPROVED BY BOARD CHAIR (Board Delegated Authority 05/17/12):

Name license / file application date approval date

#### 1. Hahn, Taylor Brooke OT 8576 / File 7219 07/06/12 09/17/12

File Notes:

09/19/12 Exemption Approval Letter sent. (DB)

09/17/12 Board Chair granted exemption(based on Level 2 Background screening). Updated COMPAS Screen. Notified AHCA. ahk

09/14/12 Sent Exemption apl per level 2 background screening packet to Board Chair for Review. (DB) 07/06/12 Exemption from Disqualification of Employment application per level 2 background screening recd. (Previous Exemption issued based on a Background level I screening) No new offenses per AHCA screening (DB)

#### 2. Wiley, John OT 4913 / File 4383 08/29/12 09/19/12

File Notes:

09/19/12 Chair granted exemption (based on Level 2 Background screening). Updated COMPAS Screen. Notified AHCA. Mr. Wiley & Attorney Jon Pellet notified. sent letter.(DB)

08/29/12 Applied for Exemption based on Level 2 Background Screening, previously issued Level I exemption, no new offenses. (DB)

06/26/06. Exemption Granted by OT Board. (Based on Level I Screening.) (DB)

Professionals Resource Network (PRN) Letter from Raymond M. Pomm, M.D., dated Feb 22, 2005, stating completed compliance with monitoring contract established. PRN successfully released him from PRN. (DB)

#### 3. Lopez, William OT 10382 / File# 9814 09/24/12 09/28/12

File Notes:

09/28/12 Exemption (based on a Level II screening) Granted by Board Chair. Previously granted Level I exemption, no new offenses. (DB)

09/27/12 Exemption apl Sent to Board Chair for review. (DB)

09/24/12 Exemption Application (level II) received. (DB)

05/18/09 OT GBM-Exemption from Disqualification granted by OT Board. (DB)

#### TAB 18 UNLICENSED ACTIVITY REPORT

The Investigative Services Unit (ISU) provided a report about the number of cases they are handling for MQA boards and some of the exciting outreach efforts they are developing. They additionally provided information regarding some of their more interesting cases and/or operations. They have recently hired an individual who is acting as a liaison between the investigators and the Prosecution Services Unit in addition to developing outreach efforts to revitalize the Unlicensed Activity Program.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:02 p.m.

#### **ATTACHMENTS:**

- APPENDIX 1 TAB 5 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 2 TAB 5 ADDENDUM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 3 TAB 6 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 4 TAB 6 ADDENDUM OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST
- APPENDIX 5 TAB 7 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY CERTIFICATION LIST OF CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS

### APPENDIX 1 TAB 5 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST

## TAB 5 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST July 8, 2013

NAME		FILE #	COMPLETE	LICENSE #
1.	Acheson, Jennifer	15454	06/13/13	OT 15838
2.	Ahrens, Denise E	15434	05/03/13	OT 15834
3.	Allison, Shirley Lorelei	6084	06/11/13	OTA 13054
4.	Armstrong, Mary Geneva	15363	04/16/13	OT 15763
5.	Bakshi, Priya	15339	04/04/13	OT 15743
6.	Bean, Samantha Marie	15445	106/18/13	OT 15844
7.	Berg, Amy Lea	5998	05/01/13	OTA 12963
8.	Berry, Lindsay Marie	5446	06/11/13	OT 15839

9. Bliss, Rebecca Leah	15429	05/22/13	OT 15811
10. Bohannan-Jones, Sherry Anetter		05/20/13	OT 15807
11. Bristo, Tragene Addis	15394	04/25/13	OT 15007
12. Brown, Sharon Lynn	5956	04/11/13	OTA 12938
13. Buckland, Johni Chapman	15425	05/20/13	OT 15808
14. Burns, Kimberly Brenna	15306	04/24/13	OT 15774
15. Carroll, Amanda Lee	15467	06/11/13	OT 15840
16. Cerulli, Diane Marie	5346	04/08/13	OT 15761
17. Chang-Mason, Natalie R	5993	04/25/13	OTA 12957
18. Chase, Elizabeth G	6118	06/12/13	OTA 13062
19. Cloutier, Katreana Theresa	15405	05/01/13	OT 15792
20. Cohen, Sharon	15244	04/05/13	OT 15742
21. Coleman, Connie Anne	15390	04/25/13	OT 15776
22. Diaz, Ariana	15426	05/08/13	OT 15809
23. Dibujes, Vanessa Lizeth	15451	06/05/13	OT 15835
24. Duvall, Lori Ann	15373	04/11/13	OT 15753
25. Ehlenberger, Jessica Lynn	15314	05/15/13	OT 15800
26. Evans, Margaret Elizabeth	15316	04/11/13	OT 15752
27. Fetzer, Jennifer Marie	15379	05/02/13	OT 15794
28. Flamm, Kaylin Marie	6127	06/10/13	OTA 13057
29. Flannery, Patrick R	15384	04/22/13	OT 15771
30. Flavin, Lisa Elaine	5909	05/22/13	OTA 13001
31. Foster, Lori Ann	6122	06/07/13	OTA 13047
32. Fulton, Mary Elizabeth	15327	04/11/13	OT 15751
33. Gandhi, Rima	15380	04/22/13	OT 15770
34. Garcia, Rosanna Marie	15450	05/21/13	OT 15770
35. Garrison, Wendy	6082	06/03/13	OTA 13024
36. Glover, Kimberly Diane	5992	04/22/13	OTA 12948
37. Golda, Charette Leigh	15408	05/09/13	OT 15797
38. Gomez Sosa, Mayte Lucia	15431	05/30/13	OT 15817
39. Griffiths, Andrew	15457	06/07/13	OT 15831
40. Guy, George Joseph	5908	04/04/13	OTA 12935
41. Hollins, Therese Anne	15320	04/11/13	OT 15750
42. Hotard, Kyle Oscar	15463	04/19/13	OT 15848
43. Howe, Mindy Byrnes	15293	04/04/13	OT 15739
44. Hubbard, Debra Pasmore	15383	04/29/13	OT 15782
45. Irizarry, Betsy Noelle Boyce	15397	04/30/13	OT 15788
46. Irshad, Dure Shehwar Ester	15376	04/10/13	OT 15749
47. Jelley, Michelle Lynn	15349	04/04/13	OT 15738
48. Johlman, Glenn Lee	15441	05/23/13	OT 15812
49. Khan, Vanessa Chantelle	15444	05/23/13	OT 15813
50. Kramer, Stacy Hara	15407	05/01/13	OT 15790
51. Kuchma, Christine Lorraine	15466	06/13/13	OT 15841
52. Lacroix, Tynisha Claire	15423	05/17/13	OT 15805
53. Lafaille-Paul, Loodjhinssy	15402	04/30/13	OT 15786
54. Land, Lekesha Renee	6081	05/15/13	OTA 12981
55. Lehman, Leigh Ann	15439	06/18/13	OT 15845
56. Lemley, Matthew Todd	15353	04/12/13	OT 15756
57. Lewis, Janice Kay	5976	04/09/13	OTA 12937
58. Lingle, Katie Ann	15372	04/12/13	OT 15757
59. Lisboa de Melo, Cicera	5995	04/26/13	OTA 12960
60. Marengo, Stephan Leonard	5955	04/11/13	OTA 12942

C4 Mandaya Analashal	45400	05/40/40	OT 45004
61. Mendoza, Ana Isabel	15432	05/16/13	OT 15804
62. Metzger-Hegeman, Sarah Feele	•	06/06/13	OT 15830
63. Mhatre, Beena Vilas	15410	05/02/13	OT 15793
64. Miszler, Nicole Kara	6093	06/13/13	OTA 13060
65. Monte, Bertha	15381	04/16/13	OT 15764
66. Moran, Margaret F	5768	05/01/13	OTA 12962
67. Moss, Crystal Shameia	15386	04/19/13	OT 15766
68. Necker, Ashley	5990	05/15/13	OTA 12982
69. Onstad, Amanda Jo	15377	04/12/13	OT 15758
70. Onyimadu, Lila Wood	6097	06/05/13	OTA 13033
71. Papp, Anthony Dale	15388	04/24/13	OT 15775
72. Pierce, Angela Renee	6125	06/10/13	OTA 13049
73. Port, Lauren B	15312	04/12/13	OT 15760
74. Prince, David Arthur	6120	06/13/13	OTA 13059
75. Puchalski, Rachel Joy	15413	05/06/13	OT 15796
76. Pulicare, Margaret Wilhelm	15343	06/05/13	OT 15826
77. Rabinowitz, Michelle Raphael	15294	04/30/13	OT 15785
78. Rodriguez, Majken	15433	05/24/13	OT 15815
79. Rogers, Tammy Lynn	5989	04/19/13	OTA 12944
80. Royer, Angela Marie	15375	04/12/13	OT 15759
81. Russo, Marvin Jack	15361	06/05/13	OT 15825
82. Sampson, Angela Tise	15404	05/16/13	OT 15801
83. Samuels Taylor, Stacey-Ann	6116	06/04/13	OTA 13010
84. Seaver, Mary Magdalene	15348	04/29/13	OT 15783
85. Seiler, Sue	14689	0/29/13	OT 15703
86. Sessions, Jessica	5971	03/20/13	OTA 12936
87. Sherm, Jennifer Young	15395	04/30/13	OT 15787
88. Silver, Samantha Michelle	15396	04/30/13	OT 15789
89. Simmons, Sukeenah	15436	06/05/13	OT 15703
90. Smahl-Syrop, Nancy	15341	04/11/13	OT 15755
91. Stacy, Donna	6121	06/05/13	OT 13039
92. Stewart, Kristina	15378	04/18/13	OT 15769
93. Sverdlova, Rita	15391	05/10/13	OT 15709
	15366	03/27/13	OT 15744
94. Till, Hilary		04/24/13	OTA 12956
95. Tomolonius, Matthew William	5991 15331		
96. Urena, Cristina	15321	03/27/13	OT 15745
97. Varga, Zoltan Paul	15367	04/29/13	OT 15784
98. Velazquez, Meredith Ann	15422	05/10/13	OT 15798
99. Verdone, Karolyn	15411	05/10/13	OT 15803
100. Walker, Miranda Jo	15305	04/11/13	OT 15754
101. West, Julie	15453	05/22/13	OT 15822
102. White, Tracy	15334	04/04/13	OT 15748
103. Wu, Stephanie	15365	04/08/13	OT 15746

### APPENDIX 2 TAB 5 - <u>ADDENDUM</u> OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST

**ADDENDUM** 

**TAB 5** 

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT ENDORSEMENT RATIFICATION LIST

#### July 8, 2013

NAME	FILE #	COMPLETE	LICENSE #
<ol> <li>Asunto, Cristopher</li> </ol>	15475	07/03/13	OT 15862
2. Boyk, Dopnald J.	15455	07/03/13	OT 15863
<ol><li>Butler, Carolyne Anne</li></ol>	15472	06/26/13	OT 15858
<ol><li>Bradway, Chelsea</li></ol>	6112	06/19/13	OTA 13085
<ol><li>Cox, Sara Michelle</li></ol>	15481	06/27/13	OT 15867
<ol><li>Da Costa, Heleanna Fanny</li></ol>	15488	06/24/13	OT 15870
<ol><li>De Loura, Toni Antoinette</li></ol>	15480	06/25/13	OT 15854
<ol><li>Demuth, Sarah Denise</li></ol>	15385	06/21/13	OT 15851
<ol><li>Gibbs-Williams, Gail Alison</li></ol>	15456	06/24/13	OT 15852
<ol><li>Gold, Amy Elizabeth</li></ol>	15351	06/22/13	OT 15853
<ol><li>11. Gustin-Ganie, Carolyn Marie</li></ol>	6141	06/19/13	OTA 13076
<ol><li>Helton, Alyshia Couture</li></ol>	6149	06/19/13	OTA 13079
13. Horigene, Gardy	5818	07/03/13	OTA 13099
14. Horne, Aisha Rasheda	6134	07/3/13	OTA 13101
15. Hutto, Tara	15489	07/05/13	OT 15871
16. Johnson, Joy Hurt	6148	06/19/13	OTA 13072
<ol><li>17. lovince, Catina Denise</li></ol>	6161	07/05/13	OTA 13113
18. Ndoko, Becky	6155	07/02/13	OTA 13091
<ol><li>Porter, Kasey Nicole</li></ol>	15487	07/03/13	OT 15865
20. Reisdorfer, Donna	15496	07/05/13	OT 15868
21. Salentine, Stephanie	15482	06/24/13	OT 15860
22. Stearns, Missy	6102	06/04/13	OT 13083
23. Southworth, Amy	15440	06/24/13	OT 15855
24. Williams, Rachel	6106	06/11/13	OTA 13084
25. Woodmansee, Juliette	15494	06/26/13	OT 15861
26. Willis, Nicole	6146	06/24/13	OTA 13096

### APPENDIX 3 TAB 6 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST

# TAB 6 OCCUPATONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST July 8, 2013

	Name	File #	Complete	Temp/Lic. #
1.	Abdullah, Suad	6076	04/26/13	N/A
2.	Acevedo Cuadrado, Christian	6025	05/10/13	N/A
3.	Adair, Digmory Lizze	15416	06/14/13	N/A
4.	Anderson, Travis Raymond	5813	04/25/13	OTA 12776
5.	Artemenk, Olesya	6132	06/05/13	OAT 13056
6.	Baker, Dessie Lorine	15438	06/17/13	OT 15843
7.	Belanger, Audra Jean	5809	04/19/13	N/A
8.	Beltran, Alejandra Patricia	5981	06/13/13	OAT 13063
9.	Bernabe, Magdielys	6027	05/10/13	OAT 13028
10.	Blanco, Michel	5979	04/24/13	N/A
11.	Boehme, Geoffrey Chase	6113	05/21/13	OAT 13022
12.	Bradford, Priscilla	6100	06/04/13	OAT 13020

13.	Brandon, Shonda M	6043	05/20/13	OAT 12993
14.	Branes, Jennifer Milagros	6015	05/10/13	OAT 12973
15.	Breederland, Shelby Lynn	6031	06/13/13	OTA 13064
16.	Britton, Jenel	15212	04/05/13	OT 15741
17.	•	6054		OAT 13035
	Brooks, Britni Allen		06/06/13	
18.	Brooks, Dawn Marie	6040	05/10/13	N/A
19.	Brown, Canique	15409	05/24/13	OTT 15816
20.	Brown, Whitney Lee	6133	06/10/13	OAT 13050
21.	Cadichon, Kervin	6110	06/05/13	OAT 13052
22.	Castillo, Veronica Lynn	5811	04/24/13	OTA 12955
23.	Chandler, Brittany Morgan	5941	05/16/13	OAT 12986
24.				OAT 13015
	Clubb, Connie Francis	6105	05/20/13	
25.	Cookson, Ashley Renee	5996	05/08/13	OTA 12971
26.	Delgado, Alicia Michele	15374	04/22/13	OTT 15768
27.	Donegan Amanda Marie	6072	06/10/13	OAT 13058
28.	Douglas, Casey	5994	04/22/13	OAT 12946
29.	Easler, Amber L	6044	06/13/13	OTA 13067
30.	Emmanuel, Eliya	5269	04/23/13	OAT 12958
31.	-	5452	06/05/13	OAT 15836
	Faelnar, Edwin Doughty			
32.	Felber, Lyndsey Marie	5443	06/12/13	OAT 15837
33.	Fender, Joni Michelle	6058	05/10/13	N/A
34.	Ferguson II, Steven	6038	05/10/13	N/A
35.	Forbang, Paul Kehmadeu	6005	05/15/13	OAT 12983
36.	Francis, Shadeen Annakay	6049	05/10/13	OAT 12974
37.	Frederick, Angela Marie	5961	05/-9/13	OTA 12972
38.	Fuquene, Maria Gimena	6101	06/04/13	OAT 13021
39.	Fuller, Charlene L	6067	05/16/13	OAT 12988
40.	Garcia, Amanda	15393	06/18/13	OAT 15846
41.	Gardner, Synita L	5946	06/04/13	OAT 13031
				OTT 12998
42.	Gerardi, Danielle Louise	6061	05/21/13	
43.	Ghanem, Odette	15447	05/20/13	OT 15819
44.	Gibson, Marilyn Jane	6137	06/07/13	OAT 13065
45.	Gray, Darryl Leroy	6085	05/22/13	OAT 12995
46.	Green, Suzanne Marie	6033	05/22/12	OAT 12994
47.	Gucciardi, Anthony	6034	06/04/13	OAT 13014
48.	Harris, Heather Danielle	6065	06/04/13	OAT 13023
49.	Hernandez, David	6079	06/06/13	OAT 13037
50.	Hettinga, Rebecca	6117	06/03/13	OAT 13053
51.	Hildebrand, Melissa Susan		06/04/13	OAT 13013
	-			
52.	Hinds-Jackson, Camille M	6109	06/04/13	OAT 13026
53.	Hollifield, Jessica Lynn	5721	04/17/13	OTA 12943
54.	Holiman, Shelly Yvonne	15448	05/20/13	OTT 15820
55.	Holt-Warren, Latasha Katrid	ce 5987	04/22/13	OTA 12945
56.	Hutto, Marsha Leigh	5479	04/11/13	OTA 12939
57.	Hrynda, Bonita Rose	6091	05/31/13	OTA 13011
58.	Jackson, Rita Nasha'	5942	05/16/13	OAT 12984
59.	Jenks, Lorraine Edith	6023	05/07/13	N/A
60.	Johnson, Dave Willburn	6050	05/07/13	OAT 12968
61.		6047	06/03/13	
	Johnson-Andrews, Erica R			OAT 13008
62.	Johnson, Jennifer C	15400	04/29/13	OTT 15781
63.	Jorgensen, Robert Hans, II		06/12/13	OAT 13055
64.	Joyner, Kelly Marie	6094	05/24/13	OAT 12999

0-		0000	05/05/40	O 4 T 4000 T
65.	Kehlfofer, Erika Lynn	6006	05/07/13	OAT 12967
66.	Keitt, Gwendolyn Denise	5887	05/03/13	OTA 12964
67.	Kuhar, Michael Patrick	15437	05/23/13	OT 15814
68.	Laboy-Cintron, Janiese	6024	05/07/13	N/A
69.	Ladouceur, Cedric	6077	05/09/13	N/A
70.	Laffien, Sabrina Ann	6057	06/04/13	OAT 13016
71.	Lastinger, Franklin Dale III	6032	05/17/13	OAT 12990
72.	Lawrence, Jessica Lynn	15371	04/22/13	OT 15767
	•			
73.	Lebron, Caroline Grace	6078	06/06/13	OAT 13036
74.	Lewis, Lori Rae	6048	06/04/13	OAT 13012
75.	Llanes, Ania	5977	05/28/13	N/A
76.	Logan, Tracy Ann	6092	05/17/13	N/A
77.	Lowery-Long, Elyse	5810	04/23/13	OTA 12950
78.	Martinez, Aliocha	5975	05/29/13	OAT 13003
79.	Mazon, Janessa Marie	6111	05/30/13	OAT 13005
80.	McCreaight, Alexandra E	15350	04/26/13	OT 15780
81.	Mebane, Mark Andrew	15459	06/18/13	OT 15847
82.	Michell, Lindsey Marie	15406	04/31/13	N/A
83.	Mills, Kenneth William	6107	05/24/13	N/A
84.	Moe, Ericka Danielle	5954	06/03/13	OTA 13007
85.	Montero, Lourdes S	5983	06/10/13	OAT 13051
86.	•		06/13/13	OAT 13051
	Moore, Karol Salena	5937		
87.	Morris, Robin Dawn	6060	06/06/13	OAT 13040
88.	Nelson, Debra Lynn	15061	05/02/13	OT 15795
89.	Neumann, Albert Charles	6013	06/06/13	OAT 13041
90.	Neumann, Lori Ann	5969	05/16/13	OTA 12987
91.	Odum, Robert Scott	6017	05/17/13	OAT 12992
92.	Oliverio Knudsen, Jessica I		05/07/13	OAT 12969
93.	Ortega, Lissandra Marta	6095	05/24/13	OAT 13000
94.	Oscar, Charlyne	5571	06/13/13	N/A
95.	Paz Cruz, Meylin	5853	04/08/13	OAT 12947
96.	Penuel, Kristy Fletcher	5945	06/06/13	OAT 13046
97.	Perez, Julie Anne	5823	04/30/13	OAT 12961
98.	Pineiro, Giselle Cindy	6028	06/06/13	OAT 13034
99.	Powell, Sonya Maria	6119	05/30/13	N/A
	Price, Michelle, Brown	6130	06/06/13	OAT 13043
	Prijoles, Kirk Dait	6010	05/07/13	N/A
	Quinzy, Latoria Le'Shay	5795	04/23/13	OTA 12951
	Ramos, Jessica Edith	6128	06/06/13	OAT 13042
	•			
	Ramos, Juan Carlos	5974	05/23/13	OAT 12997
	Reilly, Jennifer Michelle	6088	05/16/13	OAT 12985
	Riggle, Kimberly Sue	6123	06/05/13	OAT 13025
	Rivera, Jessica marie	5940	05/03/13	OTA 12965
	Romano, Jessica Lavinia	15370	04/05/13	OT 15740
	Russell, Charla Timmecka		05/23/13	OAT 12996
110.	Sanborn, Mindi	6066	06/05/13	OTT 13029
111.	Sarka, Kiersten Cucura	5953	04/24/13	OTA 12953
112.	Serafin Di'margaret	5984	06/05/13	OAT 13027
	Shank, Lisa	6042	05/14/13	N/A
	Sigman, Sabrina	6064	04/26/13	N/A
	Smith, Ashley	6053	06/05/13	OTT 13044
	Spath, Amber	15000	06/05/13	OT 15833
	1 /	<del>-</del>		

117. Stephenson, Lois	6056	04/26/13	OTT 12977
118. Stillwell-Hernandez, Keila	15398	05/01/13	N/A
119. Stimus, Katherine	6062	04/26/13	N/A
120. Sylvester, Ali Hassin	5144	04/11/13	OTA 12940
121. Tankleff, Brooke Lia	15399	05/07/13	N/A
122. Tella, Javier	5978	06/03/13	OTT 13045
123. Tenney, Danielle Marie	5807	04/11/13	OTA 12941
124. Terbrak, Amie	15435	06/06/13	OTT 15829
125. Thomas, Zelinda	6131	05/31/13	N/A
126. Thompson, Nicola	6009	04/26/13	OTT 12976
127. Toler, Suzie	6087	05/08/13	OTT 12979
128. Tong, Krista	6039	04/26/13	N/A
129. Torre, Lindsey	15387	06/06/13	OTT 15828
130. Uriarte, Claudia	15460	06/13/13	OT 15842
131. Varela, Manuel	6046	05/28/13	OTT 13032
132. Venables, Stacey Ann	5877	04/26/13	OTA 12959
133. Villar, Vanessa	6108	05/24/13	OTT 13017
134. Webb, Nicole	6063	04/26/13	N/A
135. Webster, Ruth-Allyson	15428	04/26/13	OTT 15799
136. Weiner, Amanda	6019	06/13/13	OT
137. Whitman, Cherray	6007	04/26/13	OTT 12975
138. Woodcock, Mistie Lynne	6104	06/03/13	OAT 13009
139. Womack, John	5949	06/13/13	N/A
140. Womack, Patrick	15403	05/01/13	OTT 15791
141. Xiong, Lisa	6068	05/29/13	OTT 13030
142. Zgodzinski, Jennifer	6083	05/06/13	OTT 12978

### APPENDIX 4 TAB 6 - <u>ADDENDUM</u> OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST

#### **ADDENDUM**

## TAB 6 OCCUPATONAL THERAPY/ASSISTANT EXAMINATION CANDIDATE CERTIFICATION LIST July 8, 2013

ı	Name	File #	Complete	Temp/Lic. #
1. Ah	o, Natalija	6126	06/24/13	OAT 13077
2. An	derson, Shelby R.	5944	07/02/13	OTA 13110
3. Ba	rnes Jr. , Sammie Shariff 6	6059	06/27/13	OAT 13088
4. Bu	nich, Stella	15424	06/27/13	OAT15859
5. Ca	naday, Elizabeth	6008	07/02/13	OTA 13111
6. Ca	pozzi, Ashley Elizabeth	6002	07/02/13	OTA 13112
7. Cla	arke, Judith Renee	6151	06/18/13	OAT 13081
8. Dro	oganici, Demis C	6145	06/20/13	OAT 13073
9. Flo	urnoy, Ashley Anne	5997	06/24/13	OAT 13086
10. Ha	uptmann, Samantha Proteau	15474	06/20/13	OTT 15849
11. Ho	lden, Meredith Spence	6011	06/27/13	OTA 13087
12. Lad	douceur, Cedric	6077	07/02/13	OTA 13092
13. Lut	ty, Glenn Phillip	6114	06/19/13	OAT 13069
14. Ma	cias, Marianela	5985	06/19/13	OAT 13071

15. McMurdy, Heather Shyrlee	6144	06/24/13	OAT 13075
16. Moninger, Sydney Michele	6157	07/03/13	N/A
17. Murphy, Collin Raymond	6156	07/03/13	N/A
18. Osterhout, Sara Anne	6139	06/24/13	OAT 13074
19. Pfotenhauer, Amy G	6153	06/21/13	OTA 13078
20. Pierre-Louis, Nadine	6115	06/19/13	OAT 13070
21. Powell, Sonya Maria	6119	07/02/13	OTA 13093
22. Prijoles, Kirk Dait	6010	07/02/13	OTA 13094
23. Soukup, Amanda	6051	05/25/13	OTA 13082
24. Stephens, Dana	6003	06/27/13	OTA 13104
25. Thompson, Nicola	6009	06/27/13	OTA 12976
26. Webb, Nicole	6063	06/27/13	OTA 13105
27. Womack, John	5949	06/13/13	N/A
28. Wood, Andrea	6089	07/02/13	OTA 13095

## APPENDIX 5 TAB 7 - OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY CERTIFICATION LIST OF CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS TAB 7

## OCCUPATONAL THERAPY CERTIFICATION LIST OF CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDERS July 8, 2013

#### PROVIDERS TO BE RATIFIED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BOARD:

	Providers	CE PROVIDER NUMB	ER/COURSE NUMBER	APPROVAL DATE
1.	BARRINGTON TERI	RACE	50-15527	06/18/13
2.	CHILDREN FIRST H	OME HEALTHCARE	SYSTEM 50-3391	06/18/13
3.	FIRST ALTERNATIV	ES, LLC	50-4549	06/05/13
4.	HEALTHSOUTH RE	HAB HOSP OF TALL	A 50-5033	04/18/13
5.	MEDICAL MINDS IN	MOTION	50-5008	04/18/13
6.	MEDQUIP		50-5504	06/18/13
7.	MID-FL PROSTHET	ICS & ORTHOTICS	50-5165	04/18/13
8.	OT REHAB SOLUTION	ONS, LLC	50-15450	06/04/13
9.	RECOVERING FUN	CTION	50-6389	04/02/13
10	. TAYLOR HUSTON		50-5568	06/18/13
11.	. WEST GABLES REF	HAB HOSPITAL	50-5534	06/18/13

#### MEDICAL ERROR COURSES TO BE RATIFIED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BOARD:

PROVIDERS CE PROVIDER NUMBER/COURSE NUMBER APPROVAL DATE

1. HEALTHSOUTH REHAB HOSP OF TALLA 50-5033 / 20-391573 04/18/13

#### LAWS AND RULES COURSES TO BE RATIFIED FOR APPROVAL BY THE BOARD:

	Providers	Course/Provider CE Number	<b>APPROVAL</b>
1.	GANNETT EDUCATION	50-1489 / 20-397480	06/18/13
2.	WEST FLORIDA HOSPITAL	50-2158 / 20-398331	06/18/13